CONTACT

chevy.j.mclaren@gmail.com

07943815587

www.chevymclaren.com www.brokenbricks.co.uk

SKILLS

Producing

Video Editing

Camera Operation

Sound Operation

Research & Development

ACCOLADES

Short FilmsWriter/Director

Winner - 48hr London Sci-Fi - 2019 - All Inclusive

Winner - MCM Comic Con 2016 - Into the ashes

Best Film - WSFF 2015 - *Only me*

EDUCATION

1st Honours Degree

Film & Television Production University of Portsmouth 2018

Full Clean UK Driving Licence

This CV may be kept on file and distributed for future employment purposes.

CHEVY MCLAREN

Creative Producer

PROFILE

I have a wealth of experience in development and production with countless hours spent on set. I consider myself an excellent communicator and pride myself on making an honest and memorable connection with all clients and colleagues.

EXPERIENCE

2016 - Present

Broken Bricks Productions - Head of Production

Specialising in creating original and engaging content for web-based platforms. When we aren't working with clients, we're always producing our next independent project:

- Producing & Directing film crew and cast on-set
- Budgeting, scheduling & organising shoots
- Writing and editing shooting scripts
- Liaising with clients
- Detailed project research and adhering to deadlines

2019 - 2020

Castles Creates - Creative Copywriter

I regularly freelance for Castles Creates as a copywriter, taking a client's advertising brief and generating original copy ideas that grab the attention of the target audience. This can include creating streamlines, slogans, body copy and scripts.

2019,

BLINK Industries - Channel 4 Sparks - Editor

Channel 4 commissioned BLINKINC to create 24 live comedy stage performance. I worked as an editor putting together 12 of the stage shows, each with a unique style fitting the type of performer.

2019, Feb

Hat trick productions - Office Assistant

- Evaluating scripts and feeding back to the Head of Comedy
- Creatively collaborating with colleagues on various ongoing productions
- General running of the office

2017 - 2020

Giant Leap Video & Photography - Videographer

Giant Leap is one of the most successful video production companies in the south of the UK working with brands such as Adidas, CooperVision and Sony Music:

- Operating a fixed camera, during live events
- Adapting to live-broadcast environments
- Maintaining and organising equipment
- Location and live studio experience

2015 - 2016

Sky Offices - Ingest-Operator